

Minutes from 6/12 Westwood Neighborhood association meeting

Treasurers report, beginning balance of \$954. Cindy had expenditures for \$182.31, Fed Ex \$28.31, \$144 for the website, \$10 for domain name.

Motion was moved by Nelson to accept treasurers report.

Flag project for 2019 was discussed. All paid members of the neighborhood association had the opportunity to get a flag for their yard to display on the following days: President's Day, Memorial Day, Flag Day, Fourth of July, and Veteran's Day. Flags are to be placed near the road by the corner of your driveway.

Website is westwoodpeoria.com

Block captains were recruited. Will use the contact form on the website to volunteer to be block captain to help hand out flyers. Cindy showed the website to everyone in attendance at the meeting.

Angie spoke about neighborhood watch. People were then divided into groups based on where they live, these are the zones. Zone captains volunteered while in these groups. Within the groups forms were also filled out.

Nelson presented information about the Murray Baker project, 4/2020 bridge will be closed for 7 months, 474 will be the detour.

Next meeting 9/11/2020